The Beginning...

The first Syrian immigrants touched the In the late 1800’s Syria was ruled under the
shores of North America in the late 1800’s. Ottoman Empire (Turkish Empire 1299-
This journey was not for the faint-hearted. 1919).

Swindled by ticket agents, they thought their
tickets to the new land were
good for passenger ships,
but discovered the dckets
were for cargo ships. They
were packed onto these ship
by the thousands. They
faced horrible food and sea =@
sickness. Initially, over 5000
immigrants settled in the U.S.,
while many others made their
homes in Canada, Australia and
South America. (The family of
Viola Ayers initially settled in Aus-
tralia before coming to America
and the family of Ellis Sajern
(husband of Mabel] Sajem) settled in
Central America.) After one month
of travel they finally arrived at EI-
lis Island. They were given a phys-
ical exam and, if they were healthy,
they could disembark.

Even though the Syrians paid high taxes the
government was still weak. The people had
no security for their life or property. Vil-
lages located at the edge of the desert were
prime targets for Bedouin raids. These vil-
lages eventually became part of the desert as
people fled their home for lack of security.

The urban areas suffered from religious un-
rest and other sources of disharmony. Agri-
culture (the mainstay of the economy)
and the textile industry were in a de-
cline. The future looked bleak.
Wanting a better life for their chil-
dren'many Syrians left their homeland
for new opportunities across the globe.

. Most of the immigrants who settled
in the warm climate of Atlanta,
\ GA. did so for health reasons.
There became a Syr-

ian village in At-

If they did not speak English or were / lanta - located
not met by a friend they were “tagged”. \ in the southeast
The tag included the name and desti- § area of Atlanta
nation of the immigrant and the today. Newer immi-
name and destination of their spon- grants would stay at
sor. These “olive skinned people” / peoples houses until they
were still a questionalbe race; they got their feet on the ground.
were not African, they were not

Asian, and they were not considered Cau- These people became owners of restau-
casian. They entered the U.S. as Arabs, rants, dry good stores, drugstores, grocery
‘Turks, Asiatic Turks, Greeks, and Armeni- stores, and 5 & 10 stores. They bootlegged

ans. , whiskey, sold wine, and were peddlers.



George Ayers, Essa Bassey, Joe and Mary Guthas, Mose
Jamhoor, and Mike Najour were all owners of restau-

- o rants. Mike Domain, Deebe Napty ( Poulos), Martha and
vl EaThEOUNtANG Betrous Saade were peddiers. Costa Najour owned a dry
A“ LAN’[A TR A goods store and later owned a dress shop - Mabel’s Dress

N A LT

Shop - named after his daughter, Mabel Najour Sajem.

b

Charles Salem owned a grocery store named A&J after

_ his sons, Abe and Joe. They were strong-willed. Their
BN e o ol e N et hearty makeup not only made them successful in their
They; Fgrm Lﬁm {0, Prove . They own businesses, but also in promoting and organizing
g et e aterad !
Are Oaucadians and Entitled: 10

their own religious convictions. They came to realize
- I '-"‘)‘.. i .

16 -Admitted- oA ‘merican::Oitl- that the streets of America were not paved with gold,
Bo:t p—0 unsivo .Emm sved. bat, if you worked hard, this country promised untold
zonship---06uT °,E g ployn opportunity to its people.
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In Nebraska last’ week n fedargl judge
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Waghington -has. furthermoré " instructed
the daistrict attorney’ 5 orfice in ”-.Mla:nta
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Citizenship was initially denied to these immi-
grants because they were not considered to be of
the "white" race and only "white” men could be-
come citizens. These Syrian immigrants had faced
many obstacles and this was just one more obsta-
cle to overcome. Tired of fighting bureaucracy
and prejudice, Costa G. Najour hired an attorney.
Together they researched and traced the Syrian
heritage back to a branch of a Caucasian race
that lived 1n northern Africa before the days of
the pyrarnids. In December 1909, the courts fi-
nally ruled: Syrians were indeed Cancasian.
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The Early Church...

The first meeting to officially organize the
church was held on March 22, 1921 at the
home of Costa G. Najour. Thirteen people
attended this meeting. The initiative of the
following people established the foundation
of our church in Atlanta; St. Elias:

Costa Najour, Mike Najour, Joseph Guthas,
P.E. Feckoury,
William Feckoury,
Mike George, Abra-

her, Treasurer, Costa G. Najour, Secretary,
and Gus D. Ackel -Asst. Secretary.

Trustees: Mike Abraham, Abraham George

Azar, Joseph Guthas, George Daber, and

Deeb Andrews.
— Other Charter
Members: Mike

ham George, E. Nas-
sar, Moses Daher,
Gus Ackel, Mike
Abraham, George
Daher, and Mike
Nour.

The first officers

were elected at a later
meeting.

Axthur Guthas - Pres-
ident, Mary Jamhoor
- Vice President,
Costa Najour and
Mrs, M. Isral - Secre-
tary, and George Ay-
€rs - treasurer.

The above names ap-
peared in the Atlanta
Constitution article
dated November 20,
1938, however, fu-
ture articles of church
history listed the fol-
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Najour, John
Nasser, Charles
Salem, Mike Do-
main, Nassif
Azar, and Mike
Nour,

Between 1921
and 1923, there
were no religious
leaders for the
Syrian Orthodox;
there was no
priest and no per-
manent church.
Sunday services

the chu&fb‘dg: orkers Aare x&:&‘: were held at the
l‘m‘“ %mn to g‘“‘a‘;:‘%{\ww in re homes of
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Y runode s ' .
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On August 23,

lowing people as the original charter mem-
bers in 1921.

Officers: Demetrios E. Nour - President,
John D. Ackel, Vice President, Moses S. Da

!

1921 a cburch charter was granted by Judge
George L. Bell. A campaign began by these
faithful Orthodox to raise money for a place
of worship.



In 1923, St. Mary’s Syrian Christian
Greek Orthodox Church held services in a
church building purchased from the Latter
Day Saints (See atticle, next page). The first
priest was Father Basilous Maufous. He was
born in Syria and educated in Russia. He
served during the years of 1923 and 1924.

Official Census Taken in 1924 Reflected the
41 Families Listed Below:

Mr. & Mrs. Demetrios E. Nour
Mr. & Mrs. Abraham George Azar
Mr. & Mrs. Eassey E. Eassey
Mr. & Mrs. Ameem G. Daher
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Andrews
Mr. & Mrs. Costa G. Najour
Mr. & Mis. Joseph Guthas

Mr. & Mrs, Nassif Azar

Mr, Gus D. Ackel

Mr. & Mrs. Ackel E. Ackel
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Saade
Mr. John A Nasser

Mrs. Nassem Feckoury

Mr. & Mis. Rajie Saade

Mrs. Moses Ayers

Mr. & Mrs. Philip Feckoury
Mrs. Michael Azar

Mrs, Saab Azar

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Coury Thomas
Mrs. Stephanos Zachem

Mr. & Mrs. George S. Daher
Mr. & Mrs. Michael E. Nour
Mr. & Mrs. Assaf Azar

Mr. & Mrs. Moses S, Daher
Mr. & Mrs. Deeb Andrews
Mrs. & Mirs. Michael Domain
Mr, & Mrs. Charles Salem
Mrs. John Guthas

Mr. John D, Ackel

Mr. & Mis. Demetrios E. Saliba
Mrs. Deebe S. Napty

Mrs. Martha Guthas

Mr. & Mrs. George Zachem

Mr. & Mrs, Betrus Saade

’

Mr. & Mrs. Betrus Saade

Mrs. Marianna J. Jamhoor

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Abraham
Mis. Gabriel Thomas

Mr. & Mrs. Wadeheh Razzouk
Mrs. George Najour

Mrs. Abraham Azar

Mr. and Mrs. George Saade

Fr. Maufous was followed by Fr. Constantine
Rihbany, Fr. Elias Sawy, and Fr. Moses
Koury.

Services were held for 16 years at the loca-
tion on Woodward and Connally Streets. An-
drew Andrews, Philip Feckoury, Mose
Jamboor, Costa & Mike Najour were our
first chanters. The church was sold to the
City of Atlanta and in 1939, a new lot was
purchased at the corner of Woodward and
Cherokee Avenues. A church building
would cost $30,000 ( over $275,000 in to-
day’s dollars) and the fledging church of 41
families had only 1/3 on hand. Another ob-
stacle - but this did not stop them. Charlie
Azar and Costa Najour traveled to New
York and the Southeastern United States to
raise the necessary funds to build the new
church. They succeeded. At the ground
breaking ceremonies Governor River, and
the Mayor of Atlanta, James L. Key were
present. ( Mayor Key is the grandfather of
Patty Truslow, a current member of St,
Elias) The Post Number 1 of the American
Legion presented the church with the Ameri-
can flag.

Fr. Moses Koury left our parish in 1952. He
was followed Fr. Dacy. Fr. Dacy resigned in
1954 and Rev. Fr. Louis Secabe took over
the spiritual responsibilities. The parish home
at 1513 Glenwood Ave. was sold in Decem-
ber of 1954 for $5,000. Two collection trays
were passed during the liturgy and in Febru-

ary, 1956 a pledge system was voted in with
the passing of only 1 collection tray.



St. Mary Syrian Christian
Greek Orthodox Church

8t. Mary Christlan Greek Oclhodox church, stanitlng al the eorver of Woodwird avenue and Cohnrllg
strget, haa & }is prescnt pastor, Falhec Moses Koury,

By FRANK MARSH.

Ailanla bLelng preponderautly nalive Amevican,
litile i3 khown ot (he religious ncllvitiea ot the for-
eign-born cilizena In our nidal. ‘That we have B
foreign colony .ln Allanla ls, ot course, yenerally
known, hut when It I8 mentloned our minds sIlmost
wulonaticully {urn to thuughis of oy Eurvpesn-
Lorn Jewlsh and Greek people, with perhapy ®
vagus utemocry that we have & few Chinese gcat-
tered over lhe city.

Yet, we hiave n glzable graup ot Syriang in Al
Tanto; men and women from a (avr-eway land dacross
lhe seag and Immedintely sdjoinlng thal in wlhich
Clrist wug horn, und in which He wud the disciples
walked gnd preached; wheee 'Phe Tight wes brought
L (he world neuvly two (hivisand yesys ugo and
where Christlanity was boen.

Mot only da we have a Syvisn colony, bul une
sufficiently lurge to form a congregalion snd rup-
port a charch fn Welr faith which s, as, the nomne
faglies, Chiriglian Greele Ovthudox,  Althangh com-
paralively  small, Mere sre few if any retigiouy
geroupy it Allanta more devoted lo thesr charches
and the fulih of theiv tathers than ace (hese Syrians;
but s¢ guiel ere they in mullers pertuining (o thelr
chuwreh and g activilies (hist tittle Is known of them.

The Si. Murvy Chelstlen Greck O¢thodox chiirch
way orgniized in Apefl, 1021, by a e band of the
faltlital who gathered together ul (he howme of C. T.
Najour, and ander the directlon of 11l lev. Aftimes,
Lishop of Bunoklyn, N. Y., the malher church in
Awerlca, perfected the urganiza(lon plans. These

presonl whn enlered inlo » comppact (a support jha
church wure: C. J, Nujnur, Mike (eurge, Mosey
Daher, George Dahar, Joe (,ulhea Abraliam Qeorge,
Gus AL](LI ™. Nom‘ . E. Facloury, E. Nasunr,
Mike Ah\uhmn. Mike G. Najour und Willlany
Fevlcoury, T'hose coustituled (he origing) nnd chav«
{er membership. The officers laler etecled weret
Avlhur Guthay, president; Mrs. Mary Jemhour, vicq
presidentl; lwo secrelurles, N, G. Nujour und Mrs,
M. 1sral, and George Ayers, treasurer.

From 19021 uniit earfy in 1023 the ¢hwech hnd
no regitler mhisler and no permunent church home,
bl wus served by visiling prlests in 1he homes of
the members of tha congvegallon. Tn 1923 the pres~
ent chureh hullding at Woodward avenug and Con~
;)olly sireet way purehused Zrom the Church oj

atler Day Sainls, und Jt was forimally dedicale
In May, "1024. The first minister to serve the churely
regulavly wag Fuather Bnsilouy Mahfous, Syrians
born, uvnd eduenled for {he priesthood In Russia
who servcd during the years 1923 and 1924, lfa_lth
Malfous Ims bren fullowal in the pastorcte by
three othecs, Folher Consiuanline Rihbany, ¥athep
Elfos Sawy und Ihe Incumbenl, Pather Moses Koury,

Practically the entive Syvien .colony in Allania
wre members of SI. Macy Syrvtan Cliristian chyreh
ot the congregnlion is growing, slowly bul none
the less suvely. The Syriang in our community sre
a quiel, law-abiding, unosientalious grouy ot cjti«
zens With an inordinate love for (heir families, theift
hontex amil thelr church,  ‘Theve is na questk\n thud
the church which they have orgunlzed g a larga
Tuctor I (he making of gond and Ioyn citizens of
Ltherm, and In e hefe childiren and thelr chNdreny
children will have hecome one among ua through
lhe processes of ihie so-calfed “Awmerichn melling
pot.lb

pEp——

Tt



Faith, Hope and Love...

Becoming citizens, bringing the
Holy Orthodox Church to these
shores, establishing businesses,
building a house of worship,
raising families with tireless,
long hours of hard work, love
and dedication...

Now, participation in the life
of the community, by making a
contribution to Grady Hospital
as a gesture of appreciation for
the treatment of our people at
that facility.

SYRIAN - COLONY
Al FUND

A delegntion from Atlanta's Sy-
rien colony, compred of C. J.
Najour, T. 8. Najfar and Mitchell
Mrioos, appearved before Mayov
Key Friday morning and present-
ed him with w chieck for $50, as
part of thelr conbribution WO
Ghady HMospilal on National tos-
pital Day,

Explatnipg thal this sum was
o mere gestnre, showing their ap-
preclation for fhe Lrealment of
members of thelr colmwy at Grady,
{hey added that Iarger amounts
would he fortheconusng froov Indl-
viduals of tbele race.

The offeriug wax made lu the
preserice of John B. Irankim, so-
perinlendent. of Grady Yospital,
and Mavor Key Joolc  ocension
to remark on e public spivik of
lhe meinbers of the Ablknta co)-
ony.

The Mayor sald:  “These pen-
ple of n foreign ynece wha five
amang us prize thelr etlizenshn
B Bighly., They pay  thelr laxes

and always vole. I'hey vat anly

; favk afier thelr vwo people, hut

1hir ¢ is evideure ML ey

s tiely part dn earing Tar all
poonle”




. Rall Phalo— Quy Hayer
MRS ROLLS FROAM BENBATH ROOW OF CIHMCHD
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"Minutes" after the fire...
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o ""The president stated that
everything in the altar burned but the Holy Bible."



Services were held at St. Timothy's Episcopal Church every Sunday at 12:30 PM
until the burned out church basement could be repaired and usable for services.

In January, 1957 Fr. George Kazaka became our priest. In March, 1957 a general
meeting was held to discuss the building of a new churgh. Thirty-one of the forty
members present voted to build a church at a new location.

TAaw priirre

Failed Opposition
by Druid Hills N,
Community

Aprdl 21, 1959

In April, 1959 the home-

. . . . Mr. Marvin ;. Ruggel |
owners in this Druid Hills dilorney at Law
. e . . 439 Nure Building
subdivision opposed having Allanta 3,  Georgla
a church built on this lot. Re: St. Ellas Orthodox Soclety
., . Dear Marvin:
The oppposition failed.
I have made FurctCher invesrigaclon regarding
the glte for the propnsed chureh, and I find a very
. R . discouraging plcture. I kpow a number wf the home
A. beautiful Druid Hills owners on the new street (hat has bzen cut tn From
. . Ponce de Leon and they ave unlted iy chedr opponlrion
home sat on thlS lOt. ThlS to any church locating on thls partfcular alte. After
having looked at Che slte wyself, Lt seemp to me that
house became a temporary it 18 a rather undesirable slte for a chureh becavan

of the harrible intersection and rhe general fervaln.

church and parish home.
In any event, 1 ecould t b jotad in
(See phOtO, next page.) efforts to r;oca{e I:le\: churzﬁucm Eﬁlg saiii:ﬁlg; Lot

because, as T explalned to you, T am gerving ag
Pregtdent of the Druld HLLLs Civic Agaoclation, and

Church services were held oy choren betng Tocared on the siee,”s mautB s ¢
in the open living area and to become involved.
Sunday School taught in Very truly yours, Q
the upstairs bedrooms and e N WAe Yy

ameg A, Mackay

In a garage apartment JM:y
behind the home.

I March, 1963 Archbishop Antony Bashir visited Atlanta. During his visit two
important issues were discussed that impact us today. The first was that the church
did not have a twelve member council. He appointed additional members to the
council to make a total of twelve in order to represent the twelve disciples of
Christ. The second Issue concerned women on the council. (See minutes, next page.)



The matter regdrding women | eing

‘ys. REEOS Authza, She stated thal 2t ihe last gcnera)

on the poard was raised by
meeting she nad made a suggestion that women be included on the Board ard that

she had been advised that His Bminence had written a letter saying that women

would not be allowed on the poard. His Eminence replied that he had, sometime
in the past, in answer to 2 letter from St. Elias, made 8 reconmendation to this
ef foct. Wiss Evelyn Feokowry expressed o His Bminence hey oplnion that 8
couple of women should be includéd on the Board. His Bminence answered that

when it was time for re-election, women might then be added to the board.

WOMEN ON THE CHURCH COUNCIL



"A CROSS will
be buried
underneath
each
cornerstone..."




In May, 1963 Fr. John Newcombe became our priest, followed by Fr. Anthony Malek in

1965. During this time, plans were being drawn for 2 new sanctuary. Unfortunately,
these particular plans did not come to fruition.

YER H Wl

ARTIST'S DRAWING GF NUEW SANCTUARY ON JONCE DHE LEON
Bt Bhas Bastern Orfhodnx Chureh Stretare Will Seak Several Hluyadreed

CORTHODOX CHRISTIANS
PLAN NEW EDIFICE

Conslyuction has bexim nn a new sancluary for one of Atlan-
[a's Lwo Orthodex ehristian charches-=SL. Flias Bastern Orlhodox
Church on Paiice de Teon Ave.

Pallerped after one ol 1.8, Ortbodaxy’s greal churches, St
Soplia o Calilornia, (he new demed ebuceh will be buill in
Dot of (he remadeied house presently nsed as the cliureh.

A downstaics audilgrionn will o eompleted gome Linme this
sinmer, which lhe copgrogation will use {rr warkhip services
whila (he e velyaey ie heind conmlele)

The preseal hoitding wel Hie vsed aca (empocaey edneatamal
bailibng, with folure plans eattog loe-its readvmval and a new
cdueational sbhoelore to he huill.

The new sancluary will seat seceral hundied persons, It
will stand at the present St. Elias sile, on Pouce de Leon at
East Lake lioad.

Fr. Malek was followed by
Fr. Eugene Brown, and
then a temporary visiting
priest, Fr. Mark Campbell.

I 1968, we were blessed by

the arrival of Fr. George M.
Corry who served as our priest
until 1974,

The current basement (church hall) was built and Liturgy was celebrated there. The

faithful worshipped on concrete floors and sat in metal folding chairs. The altar was
located on the current stage and the choir in the current kitchen area.

Fund raising dinners were prepared in the kitchen of the old home and served in the
dining-living room areas. These dinners were very successful because all expenses for

the dinners were usually donated and the money earned went toward the building fund
for the new sanctuary.




Under the guidance of the Very Reverend Fr.

George Corry, 1971 was a busy year for the
St. Elias parish. In May, ground was broken
for our present house of worship.

St. Elias was built on the current grounds in
December, 1971... Fifty years from the original
meeting of the church fathers. Many parish-
ioners contributed funds which enabled us to
sign the building contract and mortgage.

All icons were donated by our parishioners, as
were the pews and all furnishings for the altar
The grapevine on the iconastas was hand
sculpted and stained by one of our parishioners.

The Narthex in its entirety and the bell tower were donated by one of our families.
Much love and hard work went into the building of our church. On September 10, 1972,
St. Elias Antiochian Orthodox Christian Church of Atlanta, Georgia was dedicated.

(Continued on next page.)

St. Mary's Ladies Society gast ?e-?r

St. Mary's Ladies Society was founded
almost 60 years ago.

It started with twelve members and
Rose Naddra was the first president.

Throughout the years, this organization [
has quietly been the provider of major funds *
for the growth of our parish through the
annual Mid-east Festival and other sponsored
events. But, it has also been a source of
inspiration for us all through their love
dedication and unselfish service given to Christ
and His Church.

The first festival was held in the Fall of 1968 and was chaired by Catherine Colletti.

Today, seventy- five yearé after the founding of the parish, children and grandchildren
of the founders continue their work in the 29th Annual Festival.
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In July, 1971 St. Elias hosted the Eastern Region

SOYO Convention.
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- Easlérn™Region SOYO 20th Annual Convention

in Aflanta large Success for 500 Members

By John R. Ameer.

ATLANTA ~ Underground
and on-the-ground Atlanta,
Georgia, mads & big hit with
Eastern Region SOYO members
and friends attending the 20th
annual convention at the Shera-
ton Hotel over the July 4th
weekend. It was the first time
for Atlanta’s 8t, Ellas Church as
host for some 500 senior and
teen memberz of the Syrian Or-
thodox Youth Organization and
it turned out hetter than expect.
ed .

[t tumed out s0 well, in fact,
that Rev. Father George Corry,
pastor of St, Elias, predicted his
parishioners may be bidding for
the nations] Archdiocesan con-
vention within » few years. Fr.
Corry has been the drving force
behind Adanta’s revival as a
strong parish in the Antiochian
Orthodox Archdiocese. In a few
more moaths, S§t. Elias will ded}-
cate {ts new ‘dhurch in Atlanta
with His Eminence, Metropolitan
Archbishop Philip Sallba officia-
ting.
New Ofticecs elacted for the
coming year were announced
during the awards banquet.

Sanlor SOYO pamed George
Khoury of Philadelphia as presi-
dent; Maha Shakhashiri, Wash-
ington, vice-prexident; Al Kab-
bash, Paterson, N.J., treasurer,
and Audrey Zrtaick, Brooklyn,

recording secretary.
Teen SOYQ elected Wayne
~Hele at pgesident; Jackle

Shéhade, vice-president; Debbie °

Brown, ssoretary,
Najour, treasurer.

Convention city chosen fnr
next, yede e

and Larry

and the plight of Jerusalem.

Metropolitan Philip presented
various awards (or essay, art and
scrapbook contests and mada
several appointments. His
Eminence prasented Betly Esper,
outgoing president of SOYO,
with the Certificate of Meritoc-
fous Service from the Antiochian
Orthodox Archdiocess. Miss
Esper of Pittsburgh sparked the
Reglon’s activity during the past
two years.

Atlanta won the award as
most active chapter. Oratorical

contest winners were from Pitts-
burgh and Johnstown, Pa. Spirit-
ual advisor for Senior SOYOQ is
Rev. Fr. Louis Mahshie of Wash-
ington, D.C., with Teen SOYO
advisor, Rev. Fr. George Corry
of Atlanta.

Speakers and guests at the
convention also Included Rt.
Rev. Archimandrite Anton
Khoury, agsistant to Metropoli-
tan Philip; Very Rov, Fr. Michael
Simon of Peterson; Rev. Frs,
Louls Mahshie, Washington; Alex
Cuwrry, Johnstown, and George
Corey, Pittsburgh.

Welcoming address was by
Amella Karafotias, host SOYO
president; Evelyn Jamhoor, con.
vention chairman, Jou Courey,
vice-president of North Ameri-
can Council SOYO; Betty Esper
and Wayne Hale. Fr. George
Corry of the host parish was
master-of-ceremonies for the
banquet.

' ¢ 2R

During breaks in the conven.
tion schedule, Ruth Najour tock
some of the quests on sightseeing
© =~va ta Underground

and restaurant and an excellent
view of the city.

The Cyclarama mural of the
Battle of Atlanta, Stone Moun-
tain and Martin Luther . King
memorial were other tourist at-
tractions.

Brooklyn's formal and in-
formal delegation to the SOYO
convention in Atlanta, Ga., in-

cluded Gary GCanim, James
Kando, Dianne Kirgh Y, Mary
Samen, Richard Dabbas. Ray

Takla, Lorraine Jennawey, Bob
Rashid, John Ameer, Stephanio
Samaha and her friends. The
9:30 pum. fight from Kennady
Ajrport was delayed-by thunder-
storms untit about 1 a.m., atriving
at Atlanta’s airport 3 a.m., and
at the Sheraton Hotel 4 a.ny. The
thunderstorm, however, didn't
drown out the noise of the
SOYO party on the Eastern Alr-
lines flight, especially since
liquid refreshments were served
free to the delayed passengars,
The daring Gary Ganim almost
missed the fiight when he ran
out of the plane at Kennedy to
get some food for the starving
passengers,

In Atlanta, everyone cooled
off in the Sheraton’s swimming
pool. Father Michael Simon had
fun In the pool with his Pater-
son, N.J., delegation, which in-
cluded Mrs. Simon; his daughter,
Elaine; George Nassor and Nick
Gorab, both SOYO veterans of
some 20 years.

The ‘Washington, D.C., ghoir
was outstanding as usual, direct-
ed by a man with a great voice,

George Amouri. Another SOYO
stalwart, Nirh~tes Ui ng




In 1974, Fr. John Townsend became
our priest, followed by Fathers Paul
Doyle, Paul Nemr, John Chromiak,
Andrew Zbeeb, temporary priest Michael
Keiser, and currently, Fr. Peter Shportun.

In 1989, we hosted the Eastern Region
Parish Life Conference and in 1990 we
celebrated the burning of the mortgage
on our sanctuary.

We were hosts for the 1995 Arch-
diocese Convention where we celebrat-
ed 100 years of the Antiochian Arch-
diocese in North America.

The traditions of St. Elias continue with
this year marking the 29th Anniversary
of the Fall Mid-East Festival. The
festival, sponsored by St. Mary's Ladies
Society has evolved into the largest
money-making event for our church.

This two day festival now features food
from the middle-east, Arabic music and
dancing, crafts, and tours of our beautiful
sanctuary.

The parish of St. Elias, today is vibrant
and growing, with a current census of
230 families. St. Mary's Ladies Society,
St. Blias Men's Organization (SEMO),
Teen SOYO, the Church School, and
Adult BEducation Class are a few of the
our current organizations. While many
parishioners are from the middle-east,
or have middle-east ancestry, many have
converted to Orthodoxy from various

other religions, in search of the true faith.

. The parishioners are active in the

community with many participating in the

1996 Olympics and Paralympics.

The Ladies Society sponsors a vignette at
the Festival of Trees with proceeds going
to Egleston Children's Hospital.

Donations are collected to benefit Qur

‘House, a shelter for families, and to

three children living in Lebanon who are
victims of war.

These are but a few of the charitable
causes supported by the organizations of
St. Elias.

When our ancestors came to the shores
of North America for a better way of life,
they could not have realized that they were
opening the doors for future generations
of Americans to taste the "faith of the
apostles”.

In celebration of our 75th year as a
parish, we pray that the light of Christ will
continue to shine on St. Elias, to strength-
en us as we grow, and to guide us as we
live the "faith of the Orthodox".




